

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the
WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

v.)

Case Number 3:15-MJ-

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States Magistrate Judge without unnecessary delay (*name of person to be arrested*) _____ who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

- Indictment
- Superseding Information
- Supervised Release Violation Petition
- Superseding Indictment
- Complaint
- Violation Notice
- Information
- Probation Violation Petition
- Order of the Court

this offense is briefly described as follows: In or about 2015, in the Western District of Kentucky, Jefferson County, Kentucky, _____ violated 18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5)(B) when he knowingly accessed with intent to view material that contained an image of child pornography that had been transported using any means or facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer. Namely, he used a Dell Optiplex Desktop (office) and Lenovo Laptop (rectory) to access the Internet and view images of child pornography.

Date:

August 21, 2015



Issuing officer's signature

DAVE WHALIN

Unite States Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title

City and State: Louisville, Kentucky

Return

This warrant was received on (*date*) _____, and the person was arrested on (*date*) _____ at (*city and state*) _____.

Date:

Arresting officer's signature

Printed name and title